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The Otsego County Bank 

 

Enterprising and accommodating banks exert a far reaching 

influence in the upbuilding of a business community, and in this 

respect Gaylord is particularly fortunate.  The Otsego County Bank 

was established in 1892 by A. B. C. Comstock, J. A. Quick and C. 

A. Quick.  In 1904 J. Lee Morford purchased an interest in the 

business and assumed the position of cashier.  Mr. Morford proved 

to be the right man in the right place and under his administration 

the bank is flourishing most satisfactorily.  Only recently the bank 

moved to specially prepared quarters on the ground floor in the 

Comstock block and now has one of the finest appointed banking 

rooms in Michigan.  A specialty is made of the savings department 

and this branch is increasing in a gratifying manner. 

 Arthur W. Ladd is the Ass’t Cashier, and is faithful and 

painstaking in all his duties. 

 

 

 

 

 
 


